

ROTHERFIELD PEPPARD PARISH COUNCIL: MEETING MINUTES

Council members attended the meeting of the Sports Pavilion and Field Trustee held at The Sports Pavilion, Stoke Row Road, Rotherfield Peppard on Monday 11th June 2018.

Attendees	Cllr Wood, Cllr Crouch, Cllr Berger, Cllr Rowland, Cllr Treacher Cllr Freeman
1.	Apologies: Cllr Hall.
2.	Declarations: None.
3.	Minutes of 9th April 2018 – The Minutes of the SPF held on 14/5/18 were discussed, amended and approved as a true and correct record of the meeting. (Appendix1)
4.	Pavilion Update: Councillor Crouch updated the Trustees on the Pavilion Project. The Architect Paul Devine had been pleased with the quality of 4 tenders that had been received for the refurbishment of the Pavilion. The Architect has recommended Contractor A to be the selected Contractor. The contractor was local, had a good reputation and was good value. QS had estimated £330k and the proposed selected contractor was within the estimate. Cllr Crouch proposed the trustees accepted the recommendation from Paul Devine for Contractor A to be the selected contractor. <i>Proposed Cllr Crouch, Seconded Cllr Berger, In Favour unanimous.</i> Cllr Crouch also proposed that there was potential grant monies available and sought authorisation to submit an application to the Rural Development program for England (Chiltern Leaders Group) <i>Proposed Cllr Crouch, Seconded Cllr Berger, In favour unanimous</i> Cllr Crouch advised that the SODC Grant would be known on 29 th June 2018 Cllr Wood proposed we continue with fund raising and advertise within the Peppard News and we give the opportunity to pledge money payable over a period of time.
5.	Matters for future meetings: None
6.	Correspondence: None

Meeting finished at 7:35pm.

Public and press are welcome to attend. For the purpose of accurate Minute taking, this meeting will be recorded. The recording will be deleted once the Minutes have been approved – usually at the next Council meeting.